
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: Barnhill, Amy D.
Cc: Hensley, Chad, EMNRD; Velez, Nelson, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: (Final Extension) CB BERU 23 14 Fee 06 401H, nRM2024822114 and nRM2024828793
Date: Monday, November 8, 2021 11:06:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Actually should be February 8th, 2022.
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

 
 

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 10:59 AM
To: 'Barnhill, Amy D.' <ABarnhill@chevron.com>
Cc: Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>; Velez, Nelson, EMNRD
<Nelson.Velez@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: (Final Extension) CB BERU 23 14 Fee 06 401H, nRM2024822114 and nRM2024828793
 
RE: Incident #NRM2024822114 and NRM2024828793
 
Amy,
 
Your request for an extension to February 8th, 2021 is approved. This will be the final extension for
this release.
 
Cristina Eads is no longer at the OCD.
 
 
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

mailto:Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us
mailto:ABarnhill@chevron.com
mailto:Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us
mailto:Nelson.Velez@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
mailto:robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/






 
 

From: Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 8:54 AM
To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Extension Request for CB BERU 23 14 Fee 06 401H, nRM2024822114 and
nRM2024828793
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
I never received a response for this request.
 
 

From: Barnhill, Amy D. 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 8:50 AM
To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Subject: Extension Request for CB BERU 23 14 Fee 06 401H, nRM2024822114 and nRM2024828793
 

Hello Christina,
   We are needing another extension on these spills.  There is a flowback crew on
site and we cannot get in to finish our sampling activities.
 
Thank you,
Amy Barnhill
Lead Environmental Specialist – Water
Water Compliance Advisor
 

From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 11:20 AM
To: Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Extension Request for CB BERU 23 14 Fee 06 401H, nRM2024822114
and nRM2024828793
 
Hi Amy,
 
Right now I can only authorize a 90-day extension. At the end of the 90-day extension, if more time
is required due to the ongoing work, you can request for another extension.
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Apologies for the late response.
 
Cristina Eads ● Environmental Specialist - A 
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
5200 Oakland Ave, Suite100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113 
505.670.5601 | Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
 

From: Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com> 
Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2021 9:21 AM
To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Cc: Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>
Subject: [EXT] Extension Request for CB BERU 23 14 Fee 06 401H, nRM2024822114 and
nRM2024828793
 

Hello Cristina,
   Chevron is requesting an extension on two spills to a drilling pad.  The location
is CB BERU 23 14 Fee 06 401H and the two incident numbers are nRM2024822114
and nRM2024828793.  The first spill happened on 8-16-20 and the second one on 8-
18-20.  When we went to the site for initial delineation sampling, our FE team was
on site doing some work.  At this time completions is on site and we would like to
request an extension until those operations are complete.  Please let me know if a 6
month extension is acceptable.  Sometimes completions can take awhile on these 4-
6 well pads.  Thank you for your consideration and assistance.
 
Thank you,
Amy Barnhill         
Lead Environmental Specialist - Waste & Water
Water Compliance Advisor    
ABarnhill@chevron.com
Tel +1 432 687 7108
Mobile +1 432 940 8524
 
Mid-Continent Business Unit
Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company
6301 Deauville Blvd
Midland, Texas 79706
 
#OurEnvironmentMatters
"The highest performance you can expect is the lowest standard you set"
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe
that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender that you received the
message; then please delete this email.   
 


